MINUTES OF MEETING HELD JULY 29, 2019

THE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE WARREN COUNTY LOCAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

A meeting of the Members of the Board of Directors of the Warren County Local Development Corporation (LDC) was held on July 29, 2019 at 9:40 a.m. in the Committee Room at the Warren County Municipal Center.

The meeting was called to order by Peter McDevitt, Chairman of the Warren County Local Development Corporation at 9:40 a.m.

The following Directors were present:

Peter McDevitt Matthew Simpson Craig Leggett

The following Directors were absent:

Eugene Merlino Frank Thomas

Others Present:

Ed Bartholomew, CEO, Warren County Local Development Corporation Jennifer Switzer, CFO, Warren County Local Development Corporation Andrea Hogan, Warren County Supervisor Claudia Braymer, Warren County Supervisor Bennet Driscoll, Warren County Supervisor Douglas Beaty, Warren County Supervisor Michael Wild, Warren County Supervisor Matthew Sokol, Warren County Supervisor Ryan Moore, Warren County Administrator Mary Kissane, Warren County Attorney Tammie DeLorenzo, Assistant to the County Administrator Kristy Miller, Confidential Secretary to the County Administrator Don Lehman, *The Post Star* Travis Whitehead, Queensbury Resident

Chairman McDevitt called the meeting to order. He asked for a motion to approve the minutes of the June 24, 2019 Regular Board meeting. Motion made by Director Leggett and seconded by Director Simpson. Motion carried unanimously.

Chairman McDevitt continued with the agenda regarding the review and approval of the June 2019 Financial Statements. Ms. Switzer beings with the Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2019 and advises of approximately \$996,000 available to lend. She explains that she has reached out to the Business Review Committee Members to get some feedback on how to let people know that these funds are available. She advises that the Accounts Payable is about \$26,000, which

represents the Professionals Services Contract between EDC (Economic Development Corporation) and the LDC. She continues with the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual for the month of June and explains that the loan interest is under budget due to a couple of early loan payoffs as well as points out the expense of the Professional Services Contract between the EDC (Economic Development Corporation) and the LDC as previously mentioned. She moves on to the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual January through June and points out the Housing Expense in the amount of \$5,250, which is associated with the County Home Program for a septic replacement.

Director Leggett questions the early payoffs and if these funds reflect in the Operating Assets and Ms. Switzer advises that the funds are reflected in the loan funds and that is why you will see an increase in cash along with a decrease in receivable. She explains that if you look on the Balance Sheet under Loan Receivable it is down to about \$781,000, which is about a \$150,000 decrease.

Chairman McDevitt asked for a motion to approve the June 2019 Financial Statements. Motion was made by Director Leggett and seconded by Director Simpson. The following motion was unanimously carried:

RESOLVED, that the Warren County Local Development Corporation ("LDC") hereby approves the Financial Report for June 2019.

Chairman McDevitt continues with the agenda regarding the review and approval of the exchange of collateral for current loan. Ms. Switzer explains that there is a current borrower who has applied for some funding through the CFA process to purchase a piece of property in Johnsburg in an effort to relocate a part of their business. She indicates that in doing so, the sale of part of the project is the sale of a piece of property that they are currently using for collateral. She advises that as of today, they are not ready for any type of approval as there are a lot of moving pieces including the involvement of Farm Bureau, a stub search and a reappraisal of the remaining properties that they have. She indicates that if this borrower does sell the one piece of property that the LDC has as collateral, the other two pieces will cover the balance of the remaining loan. She explains that she wanted to give the Board this information now before it gets too late, as there are a lot of moving pieces involved with this request.

Mr. Bartholomew advises that the most important part of this is that the first lienholder is Farm Credit and they have a Federal process that is very similar to the SBA that needs to be in place, which is not expected until the end of August and in the interim they will receive the stub search. He explains that the operation will remain at one site and the final manufacturing component will take place at the new location with a contingency for moving forward with this project when they receive the CFA award.

Chairman McDevitt explains how this is a great example of the effectiveness of LDCs, as the business plan and the people involved are very inspiring and hardworking with the ability to capture the imagination of certain businesses.

Chairman McDevitt continues with the agenda regarding the approval of payment to Atlantic Testing Laboratories. Ms. Switzer advises that she is looking for an approval of a payment in the amount of \$2,066.62 to Atlantic Testing Laboratories, which represents a five percent cash match that is required by a grant agreement with New York State Housing Trust

Fund Corporation in conjunction with the project for the Countryside Adult Home. She explains that the County was looking for some assistance with the five percent cash match and as mentioned before in the financial statements some of the payments that have been gone out are part of the Housing Program.

Chairman McDevitt asked for a motion to approve the payment to Atlantic Testing Laboratories. Motion was made by Director Simpson and seconded by Director Leggett. The following motion was unanimously carried:

RESOLVED, that the Warren County Local Development Corporation ("LDC") hereby approves the payment in the amount of \$2,066.62 to Atlantic Testing Laboratories.

Chairman McDevitt continued with the agenda regarding the review of the Loan Portfolio and Mr. Bartholomew advised that an executive session would not be necessary at this time.

Ms. Switzer advises in relation to the review of the loan portfolio, two summaries have been received this month, with the longer version being something the Board will be seeing moving forward. She explains that in June the ABO (Authorities Budget Office) came out with some additional requirements for reporting for any entity under the PAAA (Public Authorities Accountability Act) and anyone that has a loan or a loan program, the purpose and whether the loan is current or delinquent has to be made available to the public.

As there was no further business to come before the LDC Board, motion was made by Director Simpson to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Director Leggett, and carried unanimously.

Dated: August _____, 2019

Frank Thomas, Secretary

Chairman McDevitt adjourned the meeting at 9:51 a.m.